
Dealing with Rejections and Revisions Strategic Planning Worksheet
Project Needing Revision: ________________________________________
If you have a specific project in mind, you can follow this. Otherwise you can plan out a future 
project using the questions on the board.
Why was your proposal/paper rejected? What were the stated reasons?

When submitted, what did you feel were 2-3 strengths AND weaknesses of the project?  Did the 
panel/reviewers agree with you?

What resources do you need to be successful? Are they available?

Should this project be resubmitted?  If yes, to the same journal/RFP?  If somewhere else, is there 
a better fit?  

What short-term (days-weeks) and longer term (months+) strategies will you apply to revise your 
project?

If funded, what is the timeline for this research?


